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\lith referance to your letter of the 7th. y
L R i 4%
% “of Decembey 1912, Mo. 37679/1912, I have the honour 4
to report that we have received fiom the Treasury Y
tWo further instalinents of &£53,000 and £75,000 .

re-ep‘ggti‘n{ely on arco‘unt of the loen ot £250,000 to
be made tg the East Af-lcu Profecicralge hezse
dmounts were carried to the credit of our account
f;ifix the Protectogate or the 4th. of j .ro the
26th. pf Auguet ‘of‘ this year respectively. ' ‘
2. ve shall be glad to krow whether the
. contributions to sinking funa and the interest on
these ancu future irstalments should te pald te the
Treasury on the <oth. 2f _ecember ir eaclh year at the

same time =s the payments in respect 4f the previoue

“irstalment. | ' : ' fog i
I“have the honour to ve,

1
Sir,

Your ohedient Servant,

Ni?

Town Agents.
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Sir Q. Fiddes. ”

Sir H. Just.

- Sir J. Anderson.
1

. Lord Ialz'ngtqn-.
, Mr! Harcourt.
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